

SHANIA SINNA

Graphic Designer & Illustrator

📧 Sinnadesign.com

📞 651.302.6611

✉️ Shania.piyali96@gmail.com

Hello! I am currently working as a Graphic Designer at Treasure Island Resort and Casino. I am always on the search for new and fun opportunities to expand my design skills. I have received my BFA in Graphic Design through the University of Wisconsin Stout in 2018. I am proficient in many of the Adobe and Window programs. My main expertise is in graphic illustrations, layout, packaging, and critical thinking.

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL SEP 2010-JUL 2014
Buffalo High School

COLLEGE SEP 2014-DEC 2018
University of Wisconsin-Stout
Major: Graphic Design

COMPETENCE

Problem Solving
Dependability
Reliability
Responsibility
Passionate
Work without Supervision
Teamwork

SKILLS

Photoshop
Dreamweaver
Illustrator
InDesign
After Effects
Premiere

EXPERIENCE

JUN 2015-NOV 2018
Baker & Decorator

Coborn's Superstore

Superior: Teri Kedroeski
Location: Elk River, MN
Phone: 763.441.1400

Responsibilities: Opening baker, closer baker, and cake decorator.

SEP 2014-DEC 2018
Office Worker

UW-Stout Dining

Superior: Lisa Miller
Location: Menomonie, WI
Phone: 715.232.2159

Responsibilities: Server, student scheduler, and cashier.

MAY 2018-AUG 2018
Visual Designer Intern

National Scenic Riverway

Superior: Jean Van Tatenhoven
Location: St. Croix Falls, WI
Phone: 715.483.2278

Responsibilities: Visual design for park signage, photographer, and events.

NOV 2018-PRESENT
Graphic Designer

Treasure Island Resort & Casino

Superior: Wesley Crutchmer
Location: Red Wing, MN
Email: wesley.crutchmer@ticasino.com

Responsibilities: Assisting in print production, mailers, event posters, event props, and digital assets.

REFERENCES

Nagesh Shinde

Graphic Design Professor
Shinden@uwstout.edu

Linda Fane

Full-Time Scheduler UW-Stout
FaneL@uwstout.edu

Lindsay Galland

Park Ranger & Visual Designer
Lamgalland@gmail.com

VOLUNTEERING

Judge: Business Professionals of America Regional & State 2017-2020

Nancy McAfee
Location: Buffalo, MN
nmcafee1968@gmail.com
bpa.org

HONORS

UW-Stout Chancellor Award

Spring 2014-2015
Fall 2016-2017
Fall 2017-2018

Artist Spotlight

Stoutonia April 2018

Packaging of the World

V-NOCH Jan 2018

Employee of the Month

UW-Dining Sep 2017